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From: Lawrence Criscione (b) (6) > Spacialist
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 10.04 PM Ralsted ( ase
To: FOIA Resource
Cc: Dave Lochbaum; Tom Devine; William R. Corcoran, Ph.D., P.E.
Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request for MOU between ACRS and ACE

Under the Freedom of Information Act | request any and all Memoranda of Understanding (MOU) between
the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) and the US Army Corp of Engineers (ACE), specifically
including any concerning flooding studies regarding either the Fort Calhoun or Cooper nuclear stations.

Please provide all requested records and all correspondence to me electronically at
(b) (6) . If there is anything you cannot provide me electronically, please contact me at

(b) (6) .

Thank you,
Larry
Lawrence S. Criscione

(b) (6)





